To : Patrick Mike Haentjens@WCEIBEW,Lita Martin@WC@IBEW
From : GYV1@WCEIBEW

Subject : FYI: 305.2

Date : Wednesday, March 18, 1998 at 8:48:13 am PST
Attachment : (none)

Certify : N

Forwarded by: GYV1@WCE@IBEW

Comments :

Company and Union (Moffat and myself) agree that 305.2 is applicable to T&D
Assistant; in other words, a GC journeyman lineman does not have to pass the
ACT to be a successful bidder to T&D Assistant.

BEFORE OF NUMBER OF OPPORTUNITES TO GET TO APPRENTICE IN ORDER TO GET BACK TO
JOURNEYMAN; MAY NOT BE ELIGIBLE BIDDER TO APPRENTICE.

Lita, please cover in contract index

Thanks,

Darrel

------------------------ [ Original Message ]-====——-—-eeeeceea—--
To : GYV1EGWCEIBEW

Cc 2

From : KMKi@WC@IBEW

Date ¢ Friday, March 13, 1998 at 3:33:44 pm PST

Comments :
DM:

For you from Mikey.

kmk

———————————————————————— [ Original Message ]==—=—=—=—=——=—=weccccecaa--
To : Karen M Kiley@WC@IBEW

Cc s

From ¢ PMH1@WCQIBEW

Date : Friday, March 13, 1998 at 2:58:55 pm PST
Darrel,

Don Worrel(G.C. Line Foreman) has contacted me regarding whether Title 305.2
of the agreement 2nd paragraph would negate the necessity for him to take the
ACT Test in order to transfer to the ET&D Asst. classification. Your response
would be greatly appreciated.

Thanks,

Mikey H.



